REPORT TO THE CITY COUNCIL

DATE: AUGUST 10, 2005

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL
FROM: GREG RAMIREZ, CITY MANAGER

BY: CAROL TUBELLIS, ASSISTANT TO THE CITY MANAGER

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION NO. 05-1384; COMMEMORATING THE SOUTHERN
CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS (SCAG) AND
CELEBRATING THEIR 40™ ANNIVERSARY OF SERVICE TO THE
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA REGION

The Southern California Association of Governments (SCAG) is celebrating its 40" Anniversary
this year and is undertaking a series of activities to commemorate its four decades of service to
the Southern California region.

With the help of local governments like Agoura Hills, SCAG has pursued regional solutions to
issues of common concern, including Heal the Bay. SCAG has helped develop unprecedented
regional consensus and unity behind a package of transportation, legislative and funding
priorities. SCAG is now working closely with local governments to begin the process of
implementing a new vision for how the region can grow and prosper.

Staff believes it appropriate to recognize SCAG and adopt a resolution to commemorate its
service to the Southern California region.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff respectfully recommends the City Council:

Approve Resolution No. 05-1384; COMMEMORATING THE SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA
ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS (SCAG) AND CELEBRATING THEIR 40™
ANNIVERSARY OF SERVICE TO THE SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA REGION.

Attachment



